
Request for Quotation (RFQ) 
PIBD-DHK-RFQ-FY21-33 

QUESTION AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Printing AH Signage:  The specification sticker print is pasted on the sheet board. We 
want to know the gsm of the sheet board like 5mm/8mm/10mm etc.  The signage will 
be hanged with 4 knobs 

 
Pathfinder International Response: The PVC sheet board will be 8mm and this will be 
hanged with 4 knobs.  

 
2. Same for Early Marriage Poster and AH Citizen Carter. 

 
Pathfinder International Response: The PVC sheet board will be 8mm and this will be 
hanged with 4 knobs.  

 
3. Curtain for Windows and Door: There is no mention of the standard or quality of the 

curtain fabric such as low, medium and high. Please, confirm us the standard. 
 
Pathfinder International Response: The curtain for windows and doors will be medium 
standard.  

 
4. Plastic Armchair: For this material, there is no mention of brands. Each brand has a 

different price, quality may be different. Let me know the specific brand name or any 
brand can provide you. 

 
Pathfinder International Response: We would like to have good quality chairs like RFL  
armchair.  

 
5. Printing of AH Signage: What is the sheet board thickness? Do you prefer 5mm PVC 

board on which there will be 4color sticker print? 
 
Pathfinder International Response: The PVC sheet board will be 8mm and 4 colors 
sticker print. 
 

6. Printing of AH Register: What is the inner page thickness? Do you prefer 80gsm offset 
paper with one color print? 
 

Pathfinder International Response: 80gsm paper and one-color print. 

 

7. Printing of Early Marriage Poster: What is the sheet board thickness? Do you prefer 
5mm PVC board on which there will be 4color sticker print? 

 



Pathfinder International Response: We prefer the PVC sheet board will be 8mm and 4 
colors sticker print.  
 

8. Printing Job-ad on AFHS: What is the inner page thickness? Do you prefer 120gsm art 
paper (glossy paper) as you mentioned in 6. Printing of FAQ booklet? 

 
Pathfinder International Response: Job-aid on AFHS- Cover and Inner page thickness 

will be 300 gsm art card paper (glossy paper).  

 

FAQ-Inner page thickness will be 120 gsm (glossy paper) and cover page will be 300 gsm 

art card (glossy paper). 

 
9. Printing of AH Citizen Charter: What is the sheet board thickness? Do you prefer 5mm 

PVC board on which there will be 4color sticker print? 
 

Pathfinder International Response: The PVC sheet board will be 8mm and 4color sticker 
print. 
 

10. Query regarding Proposal Submission: As per our understanding three hard copies of 
the cost proposals along with all required documents in a single envelop and also 
through e-mail need to be submitted. 
 
Pathfinder International Response: Given the lockdown and office closure. We are 
requiring only soft copy email submission. The selected may require providing hard 
copies if requested. Revised RFQ posted reflects this change. 
 

11. Is there any other documents need to submit except the list mentioned 
below: 
 
Pathfinder International Response: Please read the RFQ for the required documents and 

other details. It is clearly mentioned what documents required to be submitted.  

 

12. Is there a potential conflict of interest? (If we do not have any conflict of interest what 
documents you prefer to submit? Do you have any prescribed format of certification?) 

 

Pathfinder International Response: Just provide signed statement that no potential 

conflict of interest exists. 

13. We got clear concept of you require item except one item. That is “Curtain for doors 
with curtain stretch kit hooks” 
 



Pathfinder International Response: The curtain fabrics will be medium standard, and it 

will be hanged with curtain stretch kit hooks. Please see the picture below of stretch kit 

hooks. 

 

 

 
14. For this item we need to see physical sample of the fabrics and design. kindly let us 

inform where we can see that physically. 
 

Pathfinder International Response: We will suggest you, to see the standard plain 
synthetic white fabrics commonly used for curtain available in the market. 
 

15. If physically not possible please send us sample picture or video of the item Curtain for 
doors and windows. 

 
Pathfinder International Response: We don’t have video or sample which we can 
provide you in this moment. But we will suggest you, to see the standard plain synthetic 
white fabrics commonly used for curtain available in the market. 
  

 
 

 
 


